| DISPOSED ASSETS AFFIDAVIT |

TENANT/APPLICANT: DATE!:
PROPERTY NAME: UNIT:

[J IHAVE NOT disposed of any assets for less than fair market value in the past two (2) years.

Fair Market Value is the market value of the asset minus reasonable cost incurred in selling/converting the asset

into cash. Such costs include: 1-penalities for early withdrawal; 2- brker/legal fees for the sale of assets, and
3- settlement costs for real estate transactions.

[0 IHAVE disposed of assets for less than fair market value in the pst two (2) years.

Please ist amy assets disposed of within the past two (2

Ty

ears for less than fair market value.

If there were proceeds from the disposal of an asset, please explain belswy or on a separate sheet of paper, in detail,
what you did with the money. If you placed the money in bank accounts or any other type of account, please
provide a name and address of the bank or other business and the account numbers. All proceeds must be
accounted for per government regulations.

GENCY REPRESENTATIVE

Under peralty of petjury, I certify that the information presented in his certiﬁcatiog is true and aceurate to tl}e
best of my knowledge. The undersigned further understand(s) that providing false representations herein
constitutes an act of fraud. False, misleading or incomplete informatibn may result in the termination of a lease
agreement.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT/TENANT DATE

WARNING: Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S, Code states that a person is guilty of a felony lor knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent
statements to any department of the United States Government, HUD, thelPHA anc_i any owner (or an employee of HUD, the PHA or the 9wner) may
be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information colleded based on the_ consent f.m:m. Use of the |nforn_13t|on
collected hased on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited abp\{e. Any person Wlho knowm_gly or willingly re.quests, obtains or
discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an appiicant_ or partu::lpant maylbe sgb_;ect t_o a misdemeanor and fined not morg_than
$5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bnpg civil action for da.mages‘, and seek qther relief, as
may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, the PH{\ or .the owner respOns.lble for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use.
Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Secuity Act at 42 u.s.c. 208 {f) (g) and (h). Violation of these
provisions are cited as violations of 42 u.s.c. 408 f, g and h.
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